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RN Your Reference: 992/L.01/ADM/KMC.1
Our Reference: PJH/DMS 15.2.18
_ Please ask for: 265190
Direct Line: [ Mr P J Holborn
Date: 21 November 1994

Dear Dr Martin

RE: EXCLUSION OF PALANT'S GROVE FROM FOXBURROW WOOD COUNTY WILDLIFE SITE
(CWS)

Thank you for your letter of 14 November 1994 highlighting the exclusion of Palant's Grove from
the CWS. | apologise for this oversight.

Palant's Grove is listed on the Suffolk Inventory of Ancient Woodland (1992) and this automatically
receives CWS designation along with Foxburrow Woced.

Regarding alternative routes, Suffolk County Council would be opposed to both of those shown on
the enclosed map on the grounds that they go through Ancient Semi-natural Woodland.

| am enclosing a copy of the correct CWS boundary for your information.

Yours sincerely

for County Planning Officer
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